July 5, 1941

Dear Dr Petera,

Thanks for ldentifying the two Lalpeara.

The top lins of my revised table § refars to ons degres of
freedom, and not to two. It 1s, therefore, a part only of the
corresponding line of your table. If a, b and g &re, for
example, the experimental responses To threes levels of application,
then one may verify tha ldentity of
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where 3m = a + b + a0 «

Thue if s = 2064, b = 1297, o = 1184

wa have the parta
#(o-a)®  3B7200
,f':Eh - a=-g)® 71286
458486
Pividing each ol these vy the number of shesp on which 1t le

bassd
No.shaap
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The total 1s ?E,dld.i. correaponding with 76,414 of your table.



On your second polnt, the teet of the varlance ratioc reduces
to a t test, 1f you are teating only one degree of freedom. The
varlanos ratlo ].?LEE corresponds with a value of t rather more
than 1.9, and the probabllity of £ ftable glves the frequency
with whiloh random samples will glve wvou valuss of Eunaudlng
+ 1.9 or below =1.9, thess two svents belng squally frequent,
Since thelr total is demm less than 10%, the poaltive excess on
whioch alone an anthelmintle effect would be olsimed, and which hea,
in faot, ocourred, would happen by ohance in less than 5% of trials.

As to the use of spearats components from experimental data,
you might find 1% useful to look up my book on the Design of
Experiments, where thls sort of whing 1g 1llustrated falirly
fully,

Yqura einoerely,



